Public Document Pack

A Cambridge City Council
\J

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
To: Councillors Benstead, Meftah and T.B.C.

Despatched: Friday, 27 February 2015

Date: Monday, 9 March 2015

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Committee Room 1 & 2 - Guildhall

Contact: Toni Birkin Direct Dial: 01223 457086
AGENDA

1 Appointment of a Chair

2 Declarations of Interest

3 Meeting Procedure

4 Sainsbury's, 78-80 Mill Road, Cambridge, CB1 2AS (Pages 7 - 244)



Information for the Public

Location

Public
Participation

Filming,
recording and
photography

The meeting is in the Guildhall on the Market
Square (CB2 3QJ).

Between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. the building is
accessible via Peas Hill, Guildhall Street and the
Market Square entrances.

After 5 p.m. access is via the Peas Hill entrance.

All the meeting rooms (Committee Room 1,
Committee 2 and the Council Chamber) are on the
first floor, and are accessible via lifts or stairs.

Some meetings may have parts, which will be
closed to the public, but the reasons for excluding
the press and public will be given.

To speak at a Licensing hearing, you must have
made a representation during the consultation
period on the relevant application and registered
your intention to speak with Democratic Services
prior to the hearing.

The Licensing department can be contacted on
01223 457000 or licensing@cambridge.gov.uk.

For general advice about speaking at committees
please contact Democratic Services on 01223
457013 or democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk.

The Council is committed to being open and
transparent in the way it conducts its decision
making. The public may record (e.g. film, audio,
tweet, blog) meetings which are open to the public.

Anyone who does not want to be recorded should
let the Chair of the meeting know. Those recording
meetings are strongly urged to respect the wish of
any member of the public not to be recorded.


mailto:licensing@cambridge.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk

Fire Alarm

Facilities for
disabled
people

Queries on
reports

General
Information

Mod.Gov App

In the event of the fire alarm sounding please follow
the instructions of Cambridge City Council staff.

Level access to the Guildhall is via Peas Hill.

A loop system is available in Committee Room 1,
Committee Room 2 and the Council Chamber.

Accessible toilets are available on the ground and
first floor.

Meeting papers are available in large print and
other formats on request prior to the meeting.

For further assistance please contact Democratic
Services on 01223 457013 or
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk.

If you have a question or query regarding a
committee report please contact the officer listed at
the end of relevant report or Democratic Services
on 01223 457013 or
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/

Information regarding committees, councilors and
the democratic process is available at
www.cambridge.gov.uk/democracy.

Modern.gov offer an app that can be used to
ensure you always have the latest meeting papers
for the committees you are interested in.

http://www.moderngov.co.uk/our-solutions/tablet-
app-paperless-meetings



mailto:democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/
http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/democracy
http://www.moderngov.co.uk/our-solutions/tablet-app-paperless-meetings
http://www.moderngov.co.uk/our-solutions/tablet-app-paperless-meetings

Licensing Act 2003 - Licensing Sub-Committee: Hearings Procedure

Preliminary Matters

1.

2.

The Chair will commence the hearing by introducing him/herself, the other two
members of the Sub-Committee and the officers present.
The Chair will ask the applicant(s)/the responsible authorities/the interested
parties present, and their representatives (if applicable), to introduce
themselves and identify their interest in the proceedings.

Failure of a party to attend the hearing

3.

If a party has informed the licensing authority that he/she does not intend to
attend or be represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his/her
absence.
If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a
hearing, the Sub-Committee may —

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the

hearing to a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the Sub-Committee holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the
Sub-Committee will consider at the hearing the application, representations or
notice made by that party.
The Chair will explain the procedure to be followed at the hearing and will
confirm whether the Sub-Committee must reach its decision at the end of the
hearing or within 5 workings days of the hearing, depending on the application
being heard.
The Clerk to the Sub-Committee will indicate whether any party has
requested permission for any other person(s) (other than his/her
representative) to appear at the hearing to assist the Sub-Committee in
relation to the application, representations or notice of the party making the
request. The Sub-Committee will decide whether to grant permission to allow
any other person(s) to appear at the hearing on behalf of the party; such
permission will not be unreasonably withheld.
The Clerk to the Sub-Committee will ask whether any party is seeking to
introduce any document(s) or other information not previously disclosed to all
the other parties to the hearing and the licensing authority. If all the other
parties consent, the previously undisclosed document(s) or other information
can be produced by a party in support of their application, representations or
notice (as applicable).
The hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Chair of the Sub-
Committee.  Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the Sub-
Committee considers that cross-examination is required to consider the
representations, application or notice as the case may require.

10.The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to permit cross-examination on

iv



a case-by-case basis. When permission is given to one party, it will also
normally be extended to all other parties.

11.The Sub-Committee will decide the equal maximum period of time that each
party will have to present their case.

The Hearing
12.The Licensing Officer will present the report to the Sub-Committee.
13.Members may ask any relevant questions of the Licensing Officer.
14.The applicant, or the party who has initiated the hearing, will present their
case first.
15.The party shall be entitled to:

(a) give further information in support of their application, representations or
notice (as applicable) in response to a specific request by the licensing
authority prior to the hearing;

(b) question any other party (if permission has been given by the Sub-
Committee);

(c) address the Sub-Committee.

16.If the Police are a party to the hearing, they will present their case. The Police
have the rights listed in paragraph 15 (a) — (c) above.

17.If any other “responsible authority” are a party to the hearing, they will present
their case in turn after the Police and have the rights listed in paragraph 15 (a)
— (c) above.

18.Any other interested parties will then present their case in turn and have the
rights listed in paragraph 15 (a) — (c) above.

19.Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the/each party or any
other person permitted to appear at the hearing in support of the party.

20.The Chair will invite the applicant, or the party who has initiated the hearing,
and any parties making representations, to briefly summarise their points if
they wish.

21.The Chair will ask the applicant, or the party who has initiated the hearing,
and all parties making representations, that they are satisfied that they have
said all they wish to.

The Decision

22.In considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Sub-
Committee may take into account documentary or other information produced
by a party in support of their application, representations or notice (as
applicable) either before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other
parties, at the hearing.
23.In reaching its decision, the Sub-Committee will disregard any information
given by a party, or any person who has been permitted to appear at the
hearing, which is not relevant to —
(a) the application, representations or notice (as applicable) or in the case
of another person, the application, representations or notice of the party

\



requesting their appearance, and
(b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to
consider a notice given by the Police, the crime prevention objective.
24.The Sub-Committee may consider its decision in private and may move into
private session where it considers that the public interest in so doing
outweighs the public interest in that part of the hearing taking place in public.
If the Sub-Committee do move into private session then all the parties and
their representatives, any other person permitted to appear at the hearing,
officers, the public and the press will be asked to leave the room whilst the
decision is made.

The Chair will tell those present at the meeting the decision taken by the Sub-
Committee and the reasons for the decision.

Vi



Agenda ltem 4

Agenda ltem
CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL
REPORT OF: Jas Lally
Head of Refuse and Environment
TO: Licensing Sub-Committee 09/03/2015

WARDS: Petersfield

CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO BE GRANTED: SAINSBURY'S, 78-80 MILL ROAD, CAMBRIDGE,
CB1 2AS

1 INTRODUCTION

1.1 An application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a
Premises Licence to be granted in respect of Sainsbury’s, 78-80 Mill
Road, Cambridge, CB1 2AS has been received from Sainsbury’s
Supermarkets Limited. The application and plans of the premises are
attached to the report as Appendix A. The application was served on
Cambridge City Council (the Licensing Authority) on 16" January
2015. A copy of the application was also served on each
responsible authority.

1.2 The applicant is seeking a new premises licence for the following:

Supply of Alcohol (Off the Premises)
Mon — Sun (inclusive) 08:00 to 23:00

The applicant amended their application on the 23 February 2015 to
the above hours. The original hours requested in the application form
was 07:00 to 23:00.

Report Page No: 1 Page ¥4 Agenda Page No:



1.3 The applicant has indicated in section M of the application form
(Appendix A) that the following steps will be taken to promote the four
licensing objectives:

1.

The licence holder will ensure that the premises benefit from
a CCTV system that operates at all times when licensable
activities are taking place.

2. The system will incorporate a camera covering each of the

entrance doors and the main alcohol display area and will be
capable of providing an image which is regarded as
identification standard. The precise positions of the camera
may be agreed, subject to compliance with Data Protection
legislation, with the police from time to time.

3. The system will incorporate a recording facility and any
recording will be retained and stored in a suitable and secure
manner for a minimum of 30 days and will be made available,
subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, to the
police for inspection on request.

4. The system must be able to export recorded images to a
removable means e.g. CD/DVD and have its own software
enabled to allow playback/review.

5. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system
must be available at the premises at all times the premises
are open to the public.

6. The system will display, on any recording, the correct time
and date of recording.

7. There shall be no sale of single cans of beers, lager or cider
from the premises and no single bottles of beer, lager or
cider in vessels of less than 500ml or more than 1500ml.

8. There shall be no sale of beer, lager or cider with an AVB
content of 5.5%AVB or above save for premium products
which have been agreed with the police (email authority will
suffice).

9. There shall be no self service of spirits except for spirit
mixers.

10. The store will join Cambridge Business Against Crime
(Cambac) and operate a Cambac radio. This will be used by
a responsible member of staff or security officer.

11. The applicant will at all times maintain adequate levels of
staff and security. Such staff and security levels will be
disclosed, on request, to the licensing authority and police.

12. Signage will be displayed at the exit of the premises
requesting customers leaving the premises late at night to do
so quietly and with consideration so as not to disturb nearby
residents.

Report Page No: 2 Page 8 Agenda Page No:



13. The premises licence holder will ensure that an age
verification policy will apply to the premises whereby all
cashiers will be trained to ask any customer attempting to
purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 25
years (or older if the licence holder so elects) to produce,
before being sold alcohol, identification being a passport or
photocard driving licence bearing a holographic mark or
other form of identification that complies with any mandatory
condition that may apply to this licence.

14. All staff engaged or to be engaged in the sale of alcohol on
the premises shall receive the following training in age
restricted sales:

- induction training which must be completed and
documented prior to the sale of alcohol by the staff member;
- refresher/reinforcement training at intervals of no more
than 6 months.
Training records will be kept at the premises available for
inspection by a police officer or other authorised officer on
request.
15. All cashiers shall be trained to record refusals of sales of
alcohol in a refusals register. The register will contain:
- details of the time and date the refusal was made;
- the identity of the staff member refusing the sale;
- details of the alcohol the person attempted to
purchase.
The register will be available for inspection by a police
officer or other authorised officer on request.

1.4 In accordance with the regulations of the Act, the application was
advertised on the premises and in the Cambridge News to invite
representations from responsible authorities and other persons. The
last date for submitting representations was the 13 February 2015.

1.5 Representations have been received from 166 Other Persons, (162
against the application, 4 in support) and one petition. The
representations are attached to the report as Appendix B and the
petition as Appendix C. No representations were received from any of
the Responsible Authorities but Environmental Health has agreed the
following condition:

“Collections from and or deliveries to the premises (save for newspapers
and magazines), shall only take place between the hours of 07:00 and
23:00. This shall include the placing of waste, including bottles, into
waste receptacles outside the premises and the emptying of waste
receptacles by a waste contractor.”

Report Page No: 3 Page O] Agenda Page No:



The agreed condition and the reasons given for Environmental Health
not making a representation are attached to the report as Appendix D.

1.6

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

The application needs to be determined.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members’ determine the application on its individual merits
having reference to the statutory licensing objectives and Cambridge
City Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

BACKGROUND

The premises are located within a cumulative impact area. It is therefore
subject to a special policy on cumulative impact. The special policy
creates a rebuttable presumption that applications within cumulative
impact areas for new premises licences or variations that are likely to
add to the existing cumulative impact will normally be refused if relevant
representations are received about the cumulative impact on the
licensing objectives, unless the applicant can demonstrate why the
operation of the premises involved will not add to the cumulative impact
already being experienced. The cumulative impact policy has been
referred to in the representations but has not been addressed explicitly
in the application.

The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy contains information on
the cumulative impact.

There is currently a Premises Licence in operation at the premises.
PRECAM 000396 is held by Mrs Daksha Brahmbhatt in respect of
MACE, 78-80 Mill Road, Cambridge, CB1 2AS. The Premises
Licence, showing the permitted licensable activities and permitted
hours along with the conditions in force on this licence is attached to
the report as Appendix E. Sainsbury’s Supermarkets Limited do, if
they so wish, have the option to apply to transfer this Premises
Licence from Mrs Brahmbhatt to themselves. Only Cambridgeshire
Constabulary can object to an application to transfer a Premises
Licence. The Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 states: “In exceptional circumstances where the chief officer of
the police believes the transfer may undermine the crime prevention
objective, the police may object to the transfer. Such objections are
expected to be rare and arise because the police have evidence that
the business or individuals seeking to hold the licence or businesses
or individuals linked to such persons are involved in crime (or
disorder).”

Report Page No: 4 Page 10 Agenda Page No:



3.4

4.1

4.2

5.1

If Sainsbury’s applied to transfer the Premises Licence, and it was
granted, then the licensing activities and conditions on Premises
Licence PRECAM 000396 would remain in place. If Sainsbury’s wish
to add extra licensing activities and/or changes to the hours of
operation they would have to make an application to vary the
Premises Licence PRECAM 000396.

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must
have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and additionally the
statutory guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003. The relevant sections from the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy are:

- Objectives, section 2

- Fundamental principles, section 4

- Cumulative impact, section 5
- Licensing Hours, section 6
- Licence Conditions, section 8

CONSULTATIONS

The Licensing Act 2003 requires applications made under section 17
of the Act to be served on the Responsible Authorities and also
advertised on the premises and in a local newspaper circulating
within the vicinity of the premises. During the consultation period,
Responsible Authorities and Other Persons (any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities)
may make a representation in respect of the application.

Statutory consultation has therefore taken place with Responsible
Authorities and interested parties in accordance with the procedures
set out in the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations made
under the Act.

OPTIONS

Whilst having reference to the information provided by the applicant
and the interested party and also Cambridge City Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy, the Sub-Committee’s decision must
be made with a view to promoting one or more of the four licensing
objectives, namely:

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) the protection of children from harm.

Report Page No: 5 Page 11 Agenda Page No:



5.2

5.3

6.1

()

Members should take such steps that they consider are necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Sub-Committee
may resolve:

(@) to grant the licence subject to the mandatory conditions and
those conditions offered by the applicant which may be modified
to such extent as the authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives,

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor;

(d) to reject the application.

Members must give reasons for their decision.

CONCLUSIONS

The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to
promote the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal
importance. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing
Authority must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy,
and the Statutory Guidance under the Licensing Act 2003 and it is
bound by the Human Rights Act 1998. The Council must also fulfil its
obligations under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in
Cambridge.

IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications

Cambridge City Council (the Licensing Authority) has a statutory duty
to determine applications made under the Licensing Act 2003. The
application fees associated with such applications are set by Central
Government and are intended to cover the cost of administering the

licensing regime.

There are no specific financial implications associated with this
report.

Staffing Implications
There are no staffing implications associated with this report.

Equal Opportunities Implications

Report Page No: 6 Page 12 Agenda Page No:



No Equality Impact Assessment has been conducted as the only
consideration in reaching a decision is whether the granting of the
application will undermine the statutory licensing objectives.

(d) Environmental Implications

Any environmental implications that need to be considered must
specifically relate to the promotion of the statutory licensing
objectives and will be contained in the representations made by the
responsible authorities or interested parties.

(e) Community Safety

Cambridge Constabulary, Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service,
Cambridge City Council’s Environmental Health Team, Cambridge
City Council’s Planning Service, Cambridgeshire County Council’s
Child Protection & Review Unit, Cambridgeshire County Council’s
Trading Standards Department and the Public Health Director were
consulted as part of the application process and could have made
representation if it was considered that the granting of the application
would undermine one or more of the statutory licensing objectives.

Those making representations would have raised any relevant
community safety implications.

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS: The following are the background papers
that were used in the preparation of this report:

Licensing Act 2003
The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises

certificates) Requlations 2005
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

To inspect these documents either view the above hyperlinks or contact
Luke Catchpole on extension 7818

The author and contact officer for queries on the report is Luke Catchpole
on extension 7818.
Report file:

Date originated: 23 February 2015
Date of last revision: 23 February 2015

Report Page No: 7 Page 13 Agenda Page No:


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/42/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/42/contents/made
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/sites/www.cambridge.gov.uk/files/documents/licensing-policy-08-10-2012.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Sainsbury’s
78-80 Mill Road

Post town | Cambridge Post code CB12AS

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £29,750

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes
a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i. asalimited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

ODO0O0OK

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

26508/1834/150115074134.docx
VN 1150115 07-41-43

Page 15




d) a charity

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

0000

Q) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of <
the premises for licensable activities; or

e | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or []
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

, Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [1 Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

26508/1834/150115074134.docx
VN 1 150115 07-41-43

Page 16




Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] S;grer:pTgleRgg;

Surname First names

| am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name
Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd

Address
33 Holborn
London
EC1N 2HT

Registered number (where applicable)
03261722

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)
N/A

26508/1834/150115074134.docx
VN 1 150115 07-41-43

Page 17




Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? [114]0]2]2]0]1] 5]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? EEEEEEEE

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
A supermarket which is to sell a broad range of groceries, household products and alcohol.

Situated at 78-80 Mill Road, Cambridge, CB1 2AS.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) L]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) a!n){thi_ng ofa sim?lar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box ) |

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

26508/1834/150115074134.docx
VN 1150115 07-41-43

Page 18




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
— guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

1 for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please ‘read guidance note 5)

Sat
Sun

26508/1834/150115074134.docx
VN 1 150115 07-41-43

Page 19




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors U

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

26508/1834/150115074134.docx
VN 1150115 07-41-43

Page 20




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tee | | State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

26508/1834/150115074134.docx

VN 1 150115 07-41-43

Page 21




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors []
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
-—-{ entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

26508/1834/150115074134.docx
VN 1150115 07-41-43

Page 22




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

26508/1834/150115074134.docx
VN 1150115 07-41-43

Page 23




F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

10

26508/1834/150115074134.docx

VN 1 150115 07-41-43

Page 24




G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors O

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11

26508/1834/150115074134.docx

VN 1 150115 07-41-43

Page 25




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors Cl
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
‘Wed
vﬁ‘lur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

12

26508/1834/150115074134.docx

VN 1150115 07-41-43

Page 26




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13

26508/1834/150115074134.docx

VN 1 150115 07-41-43

Page 27




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and

Will the supply of alcohol be for
consumption (Please tick box) (please read

timings (please read guidance note 7)
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

On the

premises 0
Off th_e ]
premises

Both ]

read guidance note 4)

Tue 0700 | 2300

Wed | 0700 | 2300

Mon 0700 2300 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

Thur | 0700 2300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Fri 0700 | 2300

Sat 0700 | 2300

Sun 0700 | 2300

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name
Joanne Surguy

Address
15 Blendon Road
Bexley

Postcode | DA5 1BN

Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

London Borough of Bexley

14

26508/1834/150115074134.docx
VN 1 150115 07-41-43

Page 28




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

The opening hours of the store are not a licensable activity and the
applicant asks that the hours not be restricted by the premises
licence.

Day Start Finish

Mon | 0000 | 2400

Tue | 0000 | 2400

Wed | 0000 | 2400

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur- 10000 | 2400 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0000 | 2400

Sat 0000 | 2400

Sun | 0000 | 2400

15

26508/1834/150115074134.docx
VN 1 150115 07-41-43

Page 29




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

L The licence holder will ensure that the premises benefit from a CCTV system that
operates at all times when licensable activities are taking place.

2. The system will incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and the
main alcohol display area and will be capable of providing an image which is
regarded as identification standard. The precise positions of the cameras may be
agreed, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, with the police from
time to time.

3. The system will incorporate a recording facility and any recording will be retained and
stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 30 days and will be made
available, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, to the police for
inspection on request.

4. The system must be able to export recorded images to a removable means e.g.
CD/DVD and have its own software enabled to allow playback/review.

5. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system must be available at the
premises at all times that the premises are open to the public.

6. The system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of the recording.

&l There shall be no sale of single cans of beer, lager or cider from the premises and no

single bottles of beer, lager or cider in vessels of less than 500ml| or more than 1500m.

8. There shall be no sale of beer, lager or cider with an ABV content of 5.5% ABV or above
save for premium products which have been agreed with the police (email authority will
suffice).

9. There shall be no self-service of spirits except for spirit mixtures.

10. The store will join Cambridge Business Against Crime (Cambac) and operate a Cambac

radio. This will be used by a responsible member of staff or security officer.

16

26508/1834/150115074134.docx
VN 1 150115 07-41-43

Page 30




c) Public safety

The applicant will at all times maintain adequate levels of staff and security. Such staff and
security levels will be disclosed, on request, to the licensing authority and police.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Signage will be displayed at the exit of the premises requesting customers leaving the premises
late at night to do so quietly and with consideration so as not to disturb nearby residents.

e) The protection of children from harm

1.

The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to the
premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to ask any customer attempting to
purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 25 years (or older if the licence
holder so elects) to produce, before being sold alcohol, identification being a passport or
photocard driving licence bearing a holographic mark or other form of identification that
complies with any mandatory condition that may apply to this licence.

All staff engaged or to be engaged in the sale of alcohol on the premises shall receive
the following training in age restricted sales:

- induction training which must be completed and documented prior to the sale of
alcohol by the staff member;

- refresher/reinforcement training at intervals of no more than 6 months.

Training records will be kept at the premises available for inspection by a police officer
of other authorised officer on request.

All cashiers shall be trained to record refusals of sales of alcohol in a refusals register.
The register will contain:

- details of the time and date the refusal was made;
- the identity of the staff member refusing the sale;
- details of the alcohol the person attempted to purchase.

The register will be available for inspection by a police officer or other authorised officer
on request.

Please tick yes

17

26508/1834/150115074134.docx
VN 1150115 07-41-43

Page 31




| have made or enclosed payment of the fee
| have enclosed the plan of the premises

| have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

| have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

| understand that | must now advertise my application
| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

M X XK

X

X

Date 15 January 2015
Capacity Solicitors duly authorised on behalf of the Applicant

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

18

26508/1834/150115074134.docx
VN 1 150115 07-41-43

Page 32




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Winckworth Sherwood LLP

(Ref: EMF/26508/1834/RPB)

Minerva House

5 Montague Close

Post town | London Post code | SE1 9BB

Telephone number (if any) _

If iou would irefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

19

26508/1834/150115074134.docx
VN 1150115 07-41-43

Page 33



Page 34



NVd 3¥0LS
40074 NN0A9
a3S0d0dd

390148WVD
avod T

£829/7I

I.II'M

TRV Y

S e g —

: %ﬁ%mglfm :

IHEA0D S Y3V SHL

> JCINO)

FFTTTs

Panga A
|| uv\a A A




WILLBZ X WWOZY £Y 8215 Jaded O]

US4 FHRL 020 D00B 4684 820 “BMONSTIEL
A NLIE OGO HEOTION B

MMuTaﬂHﬂmk

SI0Z° 10

NVd JH0LS
LN3W3svE
a3s0doyd

39014GWVD
avod 1MW

£82921

i )
)
= |

L=
TEE Rww B Y

¥
O|<€|g|<|«(«|3|N[Em

i
I
@

®

Eun.n.um__”w..me__oo ﬂ@ | —— —
g

SNOISIAGE

Page 36

S3LON




Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43






Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH REPRESENTATION FORM

To: Licensing & Enforcement Manager

From: Environmental Health Manager

Premises: Proposed Sainsbury's, 78-80 Mill Road, CAMBRIDGE
Reference: WK/201412854

78-80 Mill Road, CAMBRIDGE

Comments:

Environmental Health has no representation to make. However, | recommend that the
following condition be attached, which have been agreed with the applicant:

Environmental Health will not be raising a representation against the application by
Sainsbury's for a premise’s licence for 78-80 Mill Road, Cambridge.

In their application Sainsbury’s have agreed to signage requesting patrons to leave quietly
and now a condition restricting deliveries, please see the attached email. These conditions
with further protect the surrounding residents from disturbance.

| am aware that objections have been received and the Sub- Committee may find the
following useful.

Mace Stores, 78-80 Mill Road, already has a premises licence, reference

PRECAM 00039 that authorises the supply of alcohol between 08:00 and 23:00 every day.
Sainsbury's is applying to supply alcohol 07:00 and 23:00 every day. If the application by
Sainsbury's is refused Sainsbury’s can still apply to transfer the existing premises licence
from Mace Stores to Sainsbury'’s. In effect this is an application to increase the trading
hours by an extra hour every day.

This current premises licence does not have the conditions Sainsbury’s has agreed to.
| have checked Environmental Health's records. Sporadic complaints are normal but,
Environmental Health has no record of ongoing problems from either the current

Mace Store or other Sainsbury's stores in the City. Both have a good record of
compliance.

Page 235



A planning application reference 15/0169/FUL, “Alterations to shop front comprising
replacement glazing, automatic sliding door and replacement ATM, new rear access
staircase and new rear fire escape. Demolition and rebuilding of rear extension (no
increase in floor space). Replacement external plant,” is currently being determined.

New plant, such as chillers, will have to conform to planning requirements and will be
almost inaudible. Any new building work will have to meet current building regulations.
The new licence and planning application will improve the current store so that it will meet
current standards. This will make public nuisance less likely and improve public safety.

Environmental Health has no evidence that the current premises licence is or the proposed
premise licence will be detrimental to the licensing objectives.

Agreed Condition:

Collections from and or deliveries to the premises (save for newspapers and magazines),
shall only take place between the hours of 07:00 and 23:00. This shall include the placing
of waste, including bottles, into waste receptacles outside the premises and the emptying
of waste receptacles by a waste contractor.

sorc I . . o 1oty 2015

Daniel S J Bayles
Environmental Health Officer
(Licensing & Enforcement)

Page 236



From: Robert Botkai | NN

Sent: 12 February 2015 09:49
To: Daniel Bayles
Cc: Luke Catchpole; Elaine Finlay; Andrew Sanders; Charlotte Edwards

Subject: Sainsbury's Mill Road Cambridge

Daniel
Thank you for your email dated 5 February addressed to Elaine Finlay.

| have confirmed to the licensing officer that the application is amended to include the
following

Collections from and or deliveries to the premises (save for newspapers and magazines),
shall only take place between the hours of 07:00 and 23:00. This shall include the placing
of waste, including bottles, into waste receptacles outside the premises and the emptying
of waste receptacles by a waste contractor.

A couple of comments:

We have excluded newspapers and magazines from your condition and the time of such
delivery is not controlled by Sainsbury’s.

Please do call me if you have any further concerns.
Thanks

Robert

Robert Botkai
Partner

Page 237



Page 238



Part A

Licensing Act 2003
Format of premises licence
CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL

A
= — =

RIDGE

CAMB
CITY COUNCI

Premises licence number | PRECAM 000396

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Mace Stores

78-80 Mill Road
Post town Post code
Cambridge CB1 2AS

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Activity Supply of Alcohal
Day Times

Sun 10:00 22:30
Mon 08:00 23:00
Tue 08:00 23:00
Wed 08:00 23:00
Thurs 08:00 23:00

Fri 08:00 23:00
Sat 08:00 23:00

Non Std Timings &
Seasonal Variations

On Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 22:30.

On Good Friday, 08:00 to 22:30.

The opening hours of the premises

Day

Times

Sun

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thurs

Fri

Sat

Non Std Timings &
Seasonal Variations

Hours not stated

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

Off the premises

Page 239



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence
Mrs Daksha Bramabhat

Mace Stores
78-80 Mill Road
Cambridge
Cambridgeshire
CB1 2AS

Registered number of holders, for example .company number, charity number (where applicable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol
Lisa-Jayne Montique

93 Ellison Lane
Hardwick
Cambridge
CB23 7XH

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

PA0284
South Cambridgeshire District Council

Page 240




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises, or

(b) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied or taken from the premises except during
permitted hours. In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays and Saturdays, other than .Christmas Day, 08:00 to 23:00.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10:00 to 22:30.

c. On Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 22:30.

d. On Good Friday, 08:00 to 22:30.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from
the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

(b) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

(c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the
sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or
an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces.

2. This licence is granted on the condition-that-any other restrictions contained within
the enactments specified under the Licensing Act 2003 (Schedule 8 (6)) are adhered to.

The prevention of crime and disorder

Public Safety

The prevention of public nuisance

The protection of children from harm

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Annex 4 - Plans

See attached

This licence was granted on: 3rd October 2005

Page 241



This page is intentionally left blank



Premises licence number

Premises details

Part B

Licensing Act 2003
Premises licence summary

@ﬁfi

V

CAMB
CITY C

N
g
M

o
=
]

NCI

| PRECAM 000396

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Mace Stores

78-80 Mill Road
Post town Post code
Cambridge CB1 2AS

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Activity Supply of Alcohal
Day Times

Sun 10:00 22:30
Mon 08:00 23:00
Tue 08:00 23:00
Wed 08:00 23:00
Thurs 08:00 23:00

Fri 08:00 23:00
Sat 08:00 23:00

Non Std Timings &
Seasonal Variations

On Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 22:30.

On Good Friday, 08:00 to 22:30.

The opening hours of the premises

Day

Times

Sun

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thurs

Fri

Sat

Non Std Timings &
Seasonal Variations

Hours not stated

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

Off the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence
Mrs Daksha Bramabhat

Mace Stores
78-80 Mill Road
Cambridge
Cambridgeshire
CB1 2AS

Page 243




Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

N/A

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol
Lisa-Jayne Montique

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

N/A

This licence was granted on: 3rd October 2005

Page 244




	Agenda
	4 Sainsbury's, 78-80 Mill Road, Cambridge, CB1 2AS
	Appendix A - Application Form & Plans
	Appendix B - Representations (1)
	Appendix B - Representations (2)
	Appendix B - Representations (3)
	Appendix B - Representations (4)
	Appendix B - Representations (5)
	Appendix C - Petition
	Appendix D - Environmental Health Condition
	Appendix E - Part A PRECAM00396
	Appendix E - Part B PRECAM00396




